From: Koss, Kenneth L.
Sent: 7/24/2014 11:40:15 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: RE:

I'm available now if you want to chat.
Otherwise, cell best - 415-420-1493.

Kenneth Koss

Chief-of-Staff to Commissioner Michael Picker
California Public Utilties Commission
415-703-1463

klk@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 11:39 AM

To: Koss, Kenneth L.
Subject: Re: RE:

Sorry I missed you. Let me try calling this afternoon

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

>On Jul 24, 2014, at 10:10 AM, "Koss, Kenneth L." <kenneth.koss@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

>
> T have an 11 A meeting - should run only 15-20 mins. Can meet afterward.

> From: Koss, Kenneth L.
> Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 10:00 AM
>To: 'Cherry, Brian K'
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> Subject: RE:
>

> Sure - be by in a bit.

>

> From: Cherry, Brian K {mailto:BKC7@pge.com)|
> Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 9:58 AM
> To: Koss, Kenneth L.

> Subject:
>

>Ken - can we chat today ? I'm in 5305 for the next hour if you are available.
>

> Brian K. Cherry

> PG&E Company

> VP, Regulatory Relations

> 77 Beale Street

> San Francisco, CA. 94105

> (415) 973-4977
>
>
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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